F.A : .
& CONSOLENERGY

January 28, 2019

Rice Drilling B LLC
2400 Ansys Drive

Suite 200

Canonsburg, PA 15317

Re: Rice Drilling B LLC Grecoe 11H and 12H

Dear Sir or Madam,

CNX Center- CNX COAL
Pennsylvania Operations
1000 CONSOL Energy Drive
Canonsburg, PA 15317

phone:  724/663-7106

fax: 724/663-7159

e-mail:  caseysaunders@consolenergy.com
Casey V. Saunders

Manager Coal/Gas Coordination

CONSOL Pennsylvania Coal Company, LLC (CPCC) has received notice for two (2) additional wells on

the Grecoe Pad and has evaluated its location in the Bailey Mine Plan.

At this time, the COAL

OPERATOR does not object to the drilling of the wells listed above, at the NAD 83 coordinates provided
in the applications so long as Rice Drilling B LLC complies with the Joint Cooperation Agreement dated 4-

19-17 between Rice Drilling B LLC and CPCC.

- Grecoe 11H - Lat. 39° 55' 12.65", Long. 80° 22' 48.52"
- Grecoe 12H - Lat. 39° 55' 12.70", Long. 80° 22' 48.70"

Please provide a notice of completion after the wells are drilled.

Sincerely,
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Casey V. Saunders
Manager Coal/Gas Coordination



